Christopher Rojas Sanchez

Suffolk, VA 23435 chrisrst6959@gmail.com +1 757 292 6959

Hardworking and efficient professional. Highly motivated with more than 4 years of experience and achievements, including, Army Achievement Medal, Army Commendation Medal (ARCOM). Actively seeks additional responsibilities and resolves problems quickly and efficiently.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Sergeant E-5

Army National Guard - Norfolk, VA February 2020 to Present

- 13B in Army National Guard
- Operated and maintained field equipment.
- · Receives and delegates instructions efficiently.
- Completed routine maintenance to prevent future breakdowns on vehicles and their components.
- Works well under pressure.
- Able to lift and carry over 100lbs.

Air Defense

Department of Defense, United States Army - Norfolk, VA December 2020 to December 2022

- Supervised areas of high importance for several hours at a time while operating, troubleshooting and connecting several types of different technological equipment.
- Operated and maintained communications equipment.
- Communicated urgent orders and directions effectively to team of personnel.

Key Achievement: Received highest test scores amongst peers after limited time window to learn various new technological equipment.

Construction

Bissette Construction Corporation - Chesapeake, VA June 2020 to December 2020

- Operated and Drove Construction Machinery.
- · Poured and finished concrete for residential and commercial buildings, sidewalks, and driveways.
- Adhered to all safety regulations and guidelines while performing tasks.

Education

A.A.S. in Cybersecurity

Tidewater Community College - Chesapeake, VA

August 2023 to Present

High school diploma

Nansemond River High School - Suffolk, VA

2018 to 2020

Skills

- Computer skills
- Supervising experience
- Data Entry (2 years)
- DoD Experience
- Software troubleshooting (1 year)
- Network installation
- Network Support
- Customer service
- Time management
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel
- Computer networking
- Security
- IT Support
- Analysis skills
- Network support
- Military
- Communication skills
- CCTV
- Concrete
- Hand Tools
- Driving (4 years)

Languages

• Spanish - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

Driver's License

Secret Clearance